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Bio Services To Grow On,
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Via E-Mail
July 16, 2020

Iowa Department of Natural Resources
Land Quality Bureau — Solid Waste Section
Attn: Susan Johnson

Wallace Office Building

502 East 9" Street

Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Re: Request for Temporary Operating Permit Variance Denial — Compost Facility Operator Certification

Ms. Johnson —

In response to the Department’s letter of July 10, 2020 denying the requested Temporary Operating
Permit Variance, Ms. Johanna Miller and/or Mr. Scott Amendt will oversee daily composting operations
until such time as Mr. Swan is able to attend and complete an approved course of instruction to renew his
certification as a Compost Facility Operator.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this issue. I can be reached by phone at 515-
325-6133 (office), 515-450-0773 (cell — preferred) or via e-mail at dmaccrea@chamnesstechnology.com.

Sincerely,
V\ou&kw_

Doug MacCrea
Interim Compliance Manager

Copy to: via e-mail Field Office 6 (Kurt Levetzow & Brian Lee)
via e-mail - Becky Jolly: Records



